Kenyatta Trice

From: Filip Hristic <fhristic@pps.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 7:28 PM

To: Kenyatta Trice; Keylah Boyer (Vice Principal); Daniel Malone; jsade@pps.net
Cc: "kanntrice1001@gmail.com’; Donald Dixon (Counselor)

Subject: Re: Athletic Hardship- Letter Request

Importance: High

Hi everyone,

This email is to verify that Jazmyne "Amari" Cousey was in good standing while at Roosevelt High School. [ fully support
Amari's wish to participate in Track and Field for Jefferson.

All the best,

Filip Hristi¢, Principal
Roosevelt High School
Portland Public Schools

From: Kenyatta Trice <ktrice@sbrooks.com>

Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 1:31 PM

To: PPS <fhristic@pps.net>, "Keylah Boyer (Vice Principai)" <kboyerl@pps.net>, Daniel Malone <dmalone@pps.net>
Ce: "'kanntrice1001@gmail.com™ <kanntrice1001@gmail.com>, "Donald Dixon {Counselor)" <ddixon@pps.net>
Subject: Athletic Hardship- Letter Request

Good afterncon,

My daughter Jazmyne “Amarl"” Causey was approved for transfer from Roosevelt High School to
Jefferson High School in February of this year. She is interested in participating in Track & Field for
Jefferson. Due to the mid-season transfer she needed to have a Hardship completed and filed.

We are curently in the process but now need a letter from the Principal stafing that Amari Causey
was in ‘good standings’ at the time of her fransfer. ' :

| am the Parent of Amari Causey and | am requesting a letter recognizing Amari's Academic Status
with Roosevelt at the time of transfer. Please send to;

Donald Dixon, Counselor (ddixon@pps.net)
Jacque Sage, Athletic Director (jsade@pps.net)
And CC: Kenyatta Trice at kanntrice1001@gmail.com

if you have any questions, please contact me; (503) 754-3769

Thank you

Kenyatta Trice ~
Staffing Specialist
Brooks Staffing



1130 Northeast Alberta Street
Porfland, Oregon 97211
503.284.7930

503.284.7977 {tax)
ktrice@sbrogks.com

“The best preparation for tomorrow is doing your best foday.”



